

# 2024

Metaverse Business Course List



### **Table of Contents**

Health and Care	3
Health and Safety	8
Awareness	10
Fire Safety	12
First Aid	12
Food Safety	12
Business skills and Compliance	13
Customer Service	14
Emergency Response and Workplace Safety	14
Leadership and Management	16
Personal and Professional Development	17
Safeguarding	19

#### **Health and Care**

Accountable Social Care

Adult Social Care - Recent I

Adult Social Care - Recent Developments & Challenges Explored

Advance Dignity in Care

Advance Person-Centred Care

Advanced Health and Social Care

Advanced Practice in HIV and AIDS Prevention,

Treatment and Care

Al in Healthcare Specialization

Allergy Awareness Training - Adult Social Care

Alzheimer's Disease & Dementia Care

Ambulance Care Assistant

An Introduction to Anxiety and Depression for Acute and

Primary Care Staff

An Introduction to Leading with Kindness and

Compassion in Health and Social Care

Anaemia in Primary Care

**Animal Care** 

Applying a health psychology approach to workforce redesign

Applying Health Coaching in Patient Care

Applying Leadership and Strategy Fundamentals in Healthcare

Approaches to Operationalizing One Health

Approved Mental Health Professional

Aquatic Activity and Swimming for Health

Areas of Social Work Practice

Aromatherapy Health Course

Asbestos Awareness

Aspirant Cancer Career and Education Development programme

Assessing Competence for the Care Certificate

Become Nutrition Expert

Becoming an Expert Educator in the Healthcare

**Professions** 

Bed Rail Use and Safety

Bipolar Disorder Awareness

Bloodborne Pathogens for Healthcare

Breast Awareness for Healthcare Professionals

Building Mental Health Resilience Bitesize Learning

**Building Surveying** 

Cancer and the Older Person Improving Care, Outcomes and Experience

Cancer Survivorship for Primary Care Practitioners

Carb Cycling: Discover The SECRET System Of Weight

Loss

Carbon Literacy for healthcare

Care Treatment Reviews

Care and Prevention of Diabetes Related Complications

Care Certificate - Interview Preparation

Care Certificate Assessor Tutorial

Care Certificate Autism

Care Certificate End of Life Care

Care Certificate Handling Information CPD Accredited

Online Course

Care Certificate Health and Safety CPD Accredited

Online Course

Care Certificate Learning Disability

Care Certificate Lone Working

Care Certificate Mental Health

Care for Individuals with Learning Difficulties

Care Home Chef and Kitchen Staff Training

CARE Nutrition in Ageing

Care of Medicine & Administration

Care of Medicine Training

Care Planning & Record Keeping CPD Accredited Online Course

Career Planning for Healthcare Professionals

Certain Pragmatic Clinical Trials and Healthcare Delivery Evaluations

Certificate in Customer Service for Health and Social Care Settings

Certificate in Therapeutic Group Facilitation - online via Zoom

Certificate in Understanding Personal Care Needs

Certification in Art Therapy

Certification in CBT Programme

Certification in EMDR Therapy

Certification in Emotional Intelligence

Certification in Reflexology - Complete Set

Child Care and Child Psychology

Child Care Course

Child Development Behavior and Mental Health

Child Social Care and Welfare Course

ChildCare

Children and Young Peoples' Diabetes Care

Choice and Personalised Care in Maternity Services

Chronic Respiratory Diseases (CRD) in Primary Care Settings

Clinical Pharmacy Practice (Secondary Care)

CLINICAL SKILLS FOR CARE STAFF CATHETER

BAGS, BLOOD PRESSURE, TUBULAR BANDAGES	Drug & Alcohol Awareness & Policy Training Course
Cognitive Behavioural Approaches An Introduction for	DSS Awareness and Career Path
Mental Health Care	Duty of Care CPD Accredited Online Course
Communication Skills in Health & Social Care	Early Intervention Work with Children, Parents and
Complaint Handling Training: Effective Strategies for	Carers
Customer Satisfaction and Retention	Earthquake Safety Course
Complementary Health Care	Eating disorders training for health and care staff
Consent Awareness Online Training Course	Effective Communication in Health and Social Care
Consent in a Care Environment CPD Accredited Online	Effective Diabetes Care for Pregnancy
Course	Elective Care
Continence and Catheter Care	Electrical Safety
Coronavirus Disease 2019 (COVID-19) Update and	Electrical Safety Hazards and Controls
Information for Long-term Care Facilities	Electronic Prescriptions in Urgent Care
Corporate Manslaughter Training	Email Marketing Masterclass How to Build Email List
COVID – Coronavirus Essentials eLearning Course	Embracing Minimalism In Your Life
COVID-19 Training for Healthcare Workers	Embracing the Whole Person in Social Work
Criminology and Profiling	End of Life & Palliative Care CPD Accredited Online
Critical Care Intravenous Therapy	Course
Cultural Competence and Cultural Safety	End of Life Advanced Care Planning CPD Accredited
Cupping Massage Mastery	Online Course
Customer Experience	End-of-life Care For All (e-ELCA)
Customer Service for Health and Social Care	English for Healthcare
Customer Service in Hospitality	Enhanced Health in Care Homes Workforce Developmen
Customer Service Training Course	Environmentally Sustainable Healthcare
Deaf Awareness A practical guide for deaf	Equality and Diversity in Health and Social Care Training
communication	Ethics and Values in Social Care
Declutter Your Mind with Selfcare	Ethics for Law Firms
Dementia Care and Awareness	Fair Treatment of Customers
Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards (DoLS)	Foot Care
Design in Healthcare Using Patient Journey Mapping	Foundation Certificate in Soccer Nutrition
Developing and Testing Complex Healthcare	Foundations of Health Research
Interventions	Fundamental of Safety Training
Developing Your Own Health and Wellbeing Plan	Fundamentals of Health Protection
Difficult conversation	Funding Course
Digital Skills – Care	Funding in the care sector
Dignity & Respect	Giving Constructive Feedback
Dignity & Safeguarding in Adult Health & Social Care	Giving Customers a Positive Impression in Hospitality
DIGNITY AND PERSONALISED CARE	Global Health Case Studies from a Biosocial Perspective
Direct Payments & Charging for Care & Support Under	Global Health Ebola, COVID, and Beyond
the Care Act 2014	Global Health Governance Addressing Globalization and
Disciplinary & Grievance Procedures Training	Health Inequities
Discover and Overcome Self Limiting Beliefs	Global Public Health
Display Screen Equipment (DSE) Awareness Training -	Goal Setting Masterclass Turn Dreams into Reality
Online Course	Goal Setting Mastery - Accomplish More Than You Ever
DOCUMENTING IN A HOME CARE SETTING	Thought
Driver Awareness: 15-Passenger Van Safety Online	Goal Setting Skills
	Jour Journa Junio

Guidance for Teaching Online for Healthcare Educators How to Buy Electronic Components Online Hairdressing and Barbering How To Make A Difference:Inspiring Students To Do Their Best Handling Aggression Human Factors in a Healthcare Environment Handling Children in a Healthcare Setting Human Growth and Development in Social Care Handling Information in Health and Social Care Hydrogen Sulphide (H2S) Awareness Harm Free Care Hypertension in Primary Care - Improving Control and Harmful Sexual Behaviour In Schools Reducing Risk Hazard Recognition Masterclass Identifying and Responding to Drug and Alcohol Addiction **HAZWOPER Training and Career Path** in Nursing, Midwifery and Allied Healthcare Practice Health & Safety for Home Workers Improving Healthcare Through Clinical Research Health & Safety in Childcare Settings Improving Mouth Care Health and Safety for Directors and Senior Managers Improving Personal Exercise, Health and Nutrition Health and Social Care Advanced Induction to Complex Care Health Economics and Prioritisation in Public Health Infection Prevention & Control in the Care Home Health Equity Assessment Tool Infection Prevention Control in Community Care Health Informatics a Current and Historical Perspective Infection Prevention in Social Care Health Informatics Data and Interoperability Standards Innovating in Health Care Health Informatics for Better and Safer Healthcare Intensive Care Echo and Basic Lung Ultrasound Health Informatics Technology in Population Healthcare Intensive Care Medicine Analytics Introduction to Allied Health Professionals in Neonatal Health Informatics the Cutting Edge Health Technology Assessment Definition and Method Introduction to Health and Justice Careers Healthcare Analytics and Decision Making Introduction to Integrated Care Systems for Pharmacy Healthcare Communication Strategies Enhancing Patient **Professionals** Care and Team Collaboration Introduction to Research Awareness in Social Care Healthcare Finance, Economics and Risk Introduction to Simulation Education in Healthcare Healthcare in Uk Strategic Perspectives Introduction to Statistics for Health Care Research (1) Healthcare Organization and Delivery Models - Post Introduction to trauma-informed care Pandemic Investigating Adverse Incidents in Healthcare Healthcare Practice - Fundamental Care Skills GPT201 Juicing - For Health & Longevity (Nationally Accredited) Keeping an Eye on Mental Health - Explains How Healthcare Selection and Recruitment Design and Deliver Managers Can Spot the Signs of Mental III Health Effective Multiple Mini Interviews (MMIs) Late Career AHPs Supporting Practice Based Learning Healthcare Support Workers' Handbook Leadership in Diabetes Care Healthy Child Programme Leadership Training in Healthcare How to Build Healthy Living and Lifestyles Resilience and Personal Development Healthy School Child Leading Complex Healthcare Innovation Projects HOME WORKOUT (The Best) Leading Organizational Change in Healthcare Hot Weather Conditions LEARN ACCOUNTING IN 1 HOUR Hot Weather Guidance for Carers LEARN CORPORATE FINANCE PRINCIPLES IN 1 How to analyse and understand hotel overall financial **HOUR** statements Legal Aspects of Healthcare How to assess robustness of neural networks awareness Licensing Law Awareness Training Course on-demand training course Life coaching How to be liked Life Skills To Transform Your Life! How To Build Sales Funnels With ClickFunnels

Wetaverse business course	<u>ITIEtaversesi</u>
Lifespan Development In a Mixed Economy of Care	National Bereavement Care Pathway
Lifestyle Design - A Recipe For An Extraordinary Life	Neurological Disorders How to Provide Care
Loss and Social Care	New Manager Mastery - A Complete Guide to Managing
Maintaining Team Culture In Remote Teams	Teams
Maintaining the Safety and Security of Children	New Roles in Primary Care
Manager Induction Standards Course	Nursing & Patient Care Assisting Course
Managing Challenging Conversations	Nursing in Adult Prison Healthcare Settings
Mastering Decision Making	Oral Health Care for Autistic Children
Mastering Meetings - A Complete Practical Guide to	Oral Health in Social Care
Meetings	Organ Donation The Essentials for Healthcare
Meal Planning For Any Diet	Professionals
Medical Humanity Engaging Patients and Communities in	Orthoptics Careers Overview
Healthcare	Outlook Tips and tricks
Medical Receptionist	Palliative Care Training
Medication Awareness & Record Keeping For Care	Parental Mental Health & Child Protection Course
Workers Online Course	Payroll Administrator Training
Medication in the Care Home	PCI DSS Awareness and Career Path
Medication Practice in Domiciliary Care	Peak Performance Sales Strategies for Healthcare
Mental Capacity and Deprivation of Liberty Safeguards in	Practices
Social Care	Pedestrian Safety Around Forklifts
Mental Health & Wellbeing in Hospitality	Performance Improvement in Healthcare
Mental Health Advocacy Course	Person Centred Care in Social Care
Mental Health and Nutrition	Person Centred Care Plan Training
Mental Health and Social Care	Person Centred Dementia Care
Mental Health and Wellbeing Resource Pack	Personal and Professional Development: Digital Literacy
Mental Health Care Worker	Personal Care
Mental Health History and Treatment	Personal Development for Workers in Health and Social
Mental Health in the Early Years	Care
Mental Health Leadership Development Leading with	Personal Health Budgets
Empathy and Effectiveness	Personal Protective Equipment for Oil and Gas Personnel
Mentorship in Health and Social Care	Personal Safety
Midwifery Continuity of Carer	Personal Safety for Lone Workers
Migrant Families & Care Leavers Issues in Community	Personal Safety in Other People's Homes and Premises
Care	Pharmacy in Primary Care
Mini Mouth Care Matters	Positive Behaviour Support in Social Care
Modelling Cost-Effectiveness in Healthcare	Poverty, Social Exclusion and Social Care
Modern Slavery and Trafficking: Understanding,	Practical Improvement Science in Health Care A
Combating, and Advocating	Roadmap for Getting Results
Modules by Distance Learning Themed Group	Practice of Evidence-Based Health Care (2)
Epidemiology and Statistics for Health	Practising Social Care
Mouth Care Matters	Pre-term baby care free CPD
Moving and Handling in the Childcare Setting	Pregnancy oral care free CPD
Moving and Handling People in Health and Social Care	Pressure Area Care Awareness
Muscle Building Secrets	Pressure Ulcer Risk Assessment
Musculoskeletal Primary Care	Preterm birth Information for education and healthcare
Narcissistic Behaviour & Relationships: Psychology	professionals

	<u> </u>
Preventing Falls in Hospital Fallsafe/Carefall	Respiratory Care Training
Preventing Radicalisation and Extremism in Education	RESPONDING TO PAIN HOME CARE
Prevention and Control of Infection – Health Care	Revenue Audit Master Class
Prevention and Screening in Diabetes Care	Risk Assessment for Health & Safety in the Care Home
Prevention of Underage Sales	Risk Assessment in Social Care
Primary and Community Care Policy	Safe Surgical Care Strategies During a Pandemic
Primary Care Cancer Care Coordinator Training	Safe Use of Hand and Power Tools
Principles of Care Planning	Safe Use of Insulin: Prepare and Prescribe
Principles of Dementia Care	Safeguarding Adults in the Care Home
Principles of End-of-Life Care	Safeguarding Children in Health and Social Care
Principles of the Prevention and Control of Infection in	Safeguarding in Healthcare
Health Care Settings	Safer Sleeping for Babies
Principles of working with Individuals with Learning	Safety Harness and Fall Protection System
Disabilities	SBAR Communication in Care Homes
Prison Health Managing Outbreaks of Tuberculosis in	Scarcity and Resources in Healthcare
Prisons	Self-care and personal wellbeing
Probiotics and oral health free CPD	Service User Experience in Health and Social Care
Professional Development for Health and Social Care	Sexual Abuse and Childhood Sexuality
Promoting Careers in the Allied Health Professions	Sexual and Reproductive Healthcare
Promoting Independence in Personal Care Training	Sexual Health and HIV
Promoting the Health & Hygiene of Children	Shared Decision Making and Interprofessional
Prompting and assisting with medication in Home Care	Collaboration in Health Care
Proofreading Hacks	Skin and Body Care Course
Protecting Vulnerable Adults from Abuse in Social Care	Social Care for Mental Health Course
Provision of Activities in the Care Setting	Social Care in Community Care
Psychodynamic Psychotherapy	Social Care Studies
Psychologically-Informed Neonatal Care	Social Care With and Within Groups
Psychology Diploma: Stress, Anxiety, and PanicxSaix	Social Distancing at Work
Attacks	Social Media in Healthcare Opportunities and Challenges
Psychology of Criminal Behaviour & Criminology	Speak Up! Advocating for Yourself and Others in
Public Health and Health Promotion Intervention	Healthcare
Public Health Incidents Involving Lead	Specific Conditions in Social Care
Public Health Intelligence	Spill Response for Oil and Gas Personnel
Purchasing & Procurement	Sport and Exercise for Brain Health
Quality Assurance (QA) Manager	Sport Safety A Guide to Preventing Sudden Death in
Radiation Safety for Staff	Sport
Radiography & Radiation Protection for Dentists & Dental Care Professionals Online Training Course	Start Your Career as a Healthcare Professional Online Work Related Learning
Recognising and managing conflict between children's	Statutory & Mandatory Training: Customer Care
families and healthcare providers	Statutory & Mandatory Training: Information Governance
RECOGNISING AND REPORTING PAIN HOME CARE	Awareness
Recording and Reporting in Social Care	Statutory & Mandatory Training: Mental Health, Dementia
Reflective Practice Research in Social Care – Benefits &	and Learning Disabilities
Barriers	Steward Training
Reflexology for Foot Care Specialists	Stoma Care Train the Trainer Course
Research Methodology in Nursing and Healthcare	Stormwater Pollution Prevention for Industrial Operations

©2024 Metaverse. All rights reserved.

Strategic Leadership for Healthcare Success Rituals: The Ultimate Path To Success Successful Self Care Aware Consultations Suicide Awareness for Acute and Primary Care Healthcare Summary Care Records Supervising Mental Health at Work Support the use of Medication in Social Care Supporting Identity and Wellbeing in Care Homes Sustainable Development in Health and Ecology Team Building in Healthcare How to Manage and Mentor a High Performing Team Team Building Masterclass Building Teams Virtually TEAMWORK RESOLVING CONFLICT **Technology Enabled Care** The Care Act - The Care & Support Process Explained The Care Certificate Assessor Training The Practitioner's Guide to Global Health Through My Eyes - Intellectual Disability Healthcare Around the World Tracheostomy Safety Train the Healthcare Trainer Transforming Primary Health Care through Health Systems Strengthening Trauma-Informed Care Trigonometry for Electrical Engineering UK Permit to Work Understanding and Changing Health Behaviors Understanding and Coping with Self-Harm Understanding and Managing Suicidal Thoughts Understanding and Overcoming Self-Neglect Understanding and Preventing Child Exploitation Understanding and Supporting Individuals with Autism Spectrum Conditions Understanding Animal Welfare in Violent Homes Course Understanding Attachment Theory: Building Healthy Connections Understanding Digital Health and Electronic Products **Understanding Domestic Abuse Training Understanding Empathy** Understanding HACCP (Hazard Analysis and Critical Control Points) Understanding How to Resource and Plan for the Future Understanding Radicalization and Extremism: Causes, Dynamics, and Prevention Understanding Systems Thinking in Healthcare

Utilising Social Science and Behaviour Change in Antimicrobial Stewardship Programmes Improving Healthcare Virtual Care with Presence Weight Loss and Regulation of Eating Behavior Welfare Reform - The Essentials for Registered Providers What is Protect your Hearing What to Finance in Health and at What Price? Whistleblowing with confidence Winning Communication Skills for Telephone, Conference Winning With Communication - Master Communication Women's Health (ProFemme) Practitioner Working at Height CPD Accredited Online Course Working from Home - Complying with Health & Safety Obligations Working in Health Care Working with Children with Learning Difficulties and Disabilities Working with Families to transition from neonatal units to home Yorkshire and Humber Care Record Your Role in Health and Social Care Working with Individuals with Learning Disabilities Youth Work Principles and Practices

#### **Health and Safety**

Able-minded - Mental Health and People With Intellectual Disability
Acceptance & Commitment Therapy (ACT)
Addiction & Mental Health - Chemically Speaking Two
ADHD Awareness
Advance Autism Awareness
Advanced Analysis of Linked Health Data
Advanced Certificate in Health Service Governance
Aerial and Scissor Lifts Online Course
Air Permitting Awareness for Oil and Gas Personnel
Alcohol & Drug Addictions: Psychology
Allergen Awareness for Manufacturing
Allergy Awareness for those Working with Children
Ammonia Safety Awareness
Anaphylaxis Awareness Training
Anxiety Awareness Diploma Training Course
Autism & Aspergers Awareness CPD Accredited Online Course
Awareness of Mental Health and Well being

Behavioural Science for Leadership in Safety - Online e-Learning

Breakaway Awareness	Female Genital Mutilation (FGM) Health, Law, and Socio-Cultural
Breastfeeding and Perinatal Mental Health	Sensitivity
CDM Regulations Training Course: Ensuring Health and Safety in	Finance for Non-Financial Managers
Construction Projects	FINANCIAL INTELLIGENCE FOR ENTREPRENEURS,
Certification in Counselling	EXECUTIVES & DIRECTORS
Certification in Keto Diet	Financial Updates and Reporting
Child and Adult Sexual Exploitation	Flame-Resistant Clothing for Oil & Gas Personnel
Child Playwork Course	FORGIVNESS IS FREEDOM
Climate Change and Environmental Awareness	Form Joint Venture Partnerships To Sell Online Courses
Clinical Governance	Formaldehyde Awareness
Common Health Conditions	Freelance Masterclass-become an expert copywriter
Community-centred approaches to health improvement	From Depression to Prosperity
Confronting Sexual Harassment in Law Firms	Functional Skills
Consumer Contracts - Distance Sales	Fundamentals in Quality Improvement and Patient Safety
Consumer Contracts - Off-Premises Sales	Gratitude Lifestyle
Control of Substances Hazardous to Health (COSHH) and Spill Kit	HACCP for Supervisors and Managers
Corporate Finance	Hand & Power Tools Safety: Construction
Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR)	Hand-Arm Vibration
COSHH for Clinical Environments Training	Handling Flammable Liquids
CPD Explore the Principles of Healthy Eating (CPD Certified)	HAVS (Hand-Arm Vibration Syndrome) Training
CPD in Functional Safety of Safety-Related Systems	Hazard Communication for the Oil and Gas Industry
CPD in Rail Safety Analysis	Health and Nutrition Naturopathic Academy
CPD Manual Handling Safety at Work (CPD Certified)	Health and Safety for Cleaners
CPD Sexual Health Awareness (CPD Certified)	Health Communication Strategies for Impact and Success
Crane Safety Awareness Certification Online Course	Health Data Science
Creative Thinking Masterclass	Health Economics and Policy
Dangers of Working at Night Online Training Course	Health Equalities Framework
Decontamination & Infection Control for Dentists & Dental Health	Health Inequalities
Professionals Online Training Course	Heart Health A Beginner's Guide to Cardiovascular Disease
Developing the Skills of an HR Manager	HIIT: HIGH INTENSITIVE INTERVAL TRAINING
Dialectical Behaviour Therapy (DBT)	HIV Awareness
Disability Awareness for Employers Training	Hoarding and Clutter
Display Screen Equipment (DSE) Assessor Training	Human Factors Safety Critical Task Analysis Training
Dropped Object Awareness	Human Physiology and Health
DSEAR (Dangerous Substances and Explosive Atmospheres	Human Trafficking and Modern Slavery
Regulations) Online Course	Hurricane Safety: Prepare, Survive, and Thrive
EFYS Teaching Assistant	Induction Safety
Emergency Action Plans for Office Employees	International Certificate in Occupational Safety & Health
Equality and Diversity in Law Firms for Partners and Managers	Internet Safety, Suicide and Self-Harm
Essentials of Lifestyle Medicine and Population Health	Interpersonal Conflict Training
Etsy Course - Learn Etsy from a Top 1% Seller	Lifting Operations and Lifting Equipment Regulations (LOLER)
Eye Safety Awareness	LOLER: Lift Operations and Lifting Equipment Regulations
Fabioulous Pizza-making worldclass pizza	Low Back Pain Relief Secrets
Fall Protection Training Online Course & Certification	Making of a Champion Foundations Workshop
Family health free team training	Managing Addiction A Framework for Successful Treatment
Farm Safety	Managing Study, Stress and Mental Health

Medicating for Mental Health Judicious Use of Psychiatric Drugs	Statutory & Mandatory Training: Mental Capacity Act & Deprivation
Mental Capacity Assessment and Deprivation of Liberty	of Liberty Safeguards
Safeguards	Statutory & Mandatory Training: Moving & Handling Course
MENTAL HEALTH LIVING WITH ANXIETY	STRENGTH, RESILIENCE & DRIVE
Migraine Awareness Training Course	Strengthening Community Health Worker Programs
Norovirus	Supporting Teenagers and Young People
Nurturing Mental Wellness Mental Health & You	Supporting Wellbeing and Attendance
Nutrition & Hydration Awareness	Supporting Your Staff Through Mental Health Course
Nutrition and Health Human Microbiome	Supporting Your Team's Health and Wellbeing Remotely
Nutrition and Health Macronutrients and Overnutrition	The Health Effects of Climate Change
Nutrition and Health Micronutrients and Malnutrition	The Public Interest Test - A Guide for Health & Safety Lawyers
Nutrition and Healthy Eating Training Course	Ultimate Persuasion Strategies! - Influence Tools & Skills
Nutrition for Health and Sustainability	Understanding Organisational Culture
Occupational Safety and Health Programs in the Oil and Gas	Urban Health in Crisis Response From Sub-saharan Africa
Industry	Working With Mindfulness
OSHA Competent Person for Excavation, Trenching, and Shoring	Working with Patients with Limited Health Literacy
Training	
Painting and Decorating	Awareness
Pallet Jack Safety Training	1 wai ciess
Peak Productivity Hacks - Triple your productivity with these	Accident and Incident Investigation
secret hacks	Advance Abrasive Wheels
PEP and Sanctions	Advance Banks-man Training
Performing Safety Audits	Advance Confidence Building
Permit-to-Work Training	Advance Conflict Resolution
Personal Finance & Credit Masterclass For Beginners	Advance CPR Awareness
Personal Hygiene	Alcohol at Work Awareness Certificate Online Training Course
Personality Disorder	Anaphylaxis Awareness
Professional Boundaries	Awareness of First Aid for Mental Health
Professional Certificate in Glaucoma Module	Building Personal Resilience Managing Anxiety and Mental Health
PROMOTING GOOD MENTAL HEALTH FOR STAFF	Cancer Awareness CPD Accredited Online Course
PROMOTING GOOD MENTAL HEALTH FOR THE OLDER	Carbon Monoxide Awareness Certificate Online Training Course
PERSON	Cerebral Palsy Awareness Training
PUWER (Provision and Use of Work Equipment Regulations)	Certification in Color Therapy- Complete Set
Rail Risk & Safety Training Programme	Chemical Laboratory Instrumentation Operation Quality and Safety
Reach Truck Operator Safety	of Equipment
Resources for Health and Justice Nurses	Child Criminal Exploitation, Gangs and County Lines Training
Safeguarding for Taxi Drivers	Child Protection and Safeguarding
Safeguarding in Sport	COMAH (Control of Major Accident Hazards) Training
Safer Working Practices	Commercial Acumen and Awareness
Sales Mastery Program	Compressed Gas Cylinder Safety Certificate Course
Self-Destruct Course	Conducting Health Research in Conflict Settings Navigating
	Research Challenges for Impactful Evidence
Sourdough Baking Mastery Course	Research Challenges for Impaction Evidence
	Construction Health Hazards Awareness
Sourdough Baking Mastery Course	
Sourdough Baking Mastery Course Special Educational Needs and Disabilities (SEND) in the	Construction Health Hazards Awareness
Sourdough Baking Mastery Course  Special Educational Needs and Disabilities (SEND) in the  Classroom	Construction Health Hazards Awareness  Controller of Site Safety (COSS) Recert inc OLP/CRP & DCCR

Dangerous Substances and Explosive	Online Course - Epilepsy Awareness Training
Depression Awareness	Online Course - Slips, Trips, and Falls
Designated Safeguarding Lead Training	Original Pack Dispensing
Down Syndrome Awareness	Pacemakers Awareness
Dyslexia Awareness Training	Paper Organization - Tame the Paper Clutter
Emotion Analysis - Complete	Parkinsons Disease Awareness Training
Emotional Competence Developing Emotional Intelligence and	PAT Testing - Portable Appliance Testing Training
Resilience	PAT Testing Technician
Emotional Wellbeing Training for Mental Health Crisis Staff	Pathways to Exploring and Understanding One Health
Energy Audit	Connections
Ensuring Child Protection and Safe Hiring Practices	Payment Card Industry (PCI) Awareness
Environmental Awareness Training	Phlebotomy Training
FGM, Forced Marriage & Honour-Based Violence Awareness:	Physical Health Checks for Severe Mental Illness
Promoting Equality and Safety	Physical Restraint Awareness
Fundamental Physical Health	Physiotherapy, Sports Massage & Reflexology
Fundamentals of Advocacy in Health Policy	Protection and Control of High Voltage Power Circuits
Gestalt Psychotherapy	Psychological Safety Keys to Effective Virtual Teamwork
Global Health, Conflict and Violence	Public Health Ethics
Hatha Yoga Made Easy!	Radicalisation and Extremism
Head Protection Awareness Online Training Course	Railway Awareness
How to be happy	Relational Security Awareness
Immunisations & Vaccines	Reproduction in Flowering Plants: All You Need to Know
Intra-familial Child Sexual Abuse	Respiratory Illness and Pandemic Awareness
JOINT HEALTH	Respiratory Protection for Oil and Gas Personnel
Ketogenic Diet	RIDDOR (Reporting of Injuries, Diseases, and Dangerous
Lab Safety	Occurrences Regulations) Training
Learning Opportunities and Reflective Practice	Safeguarding Children from Abuse
Legionella and Legionnaires' Disease Awareness Training Course	Safeguarding Children in Education
Legionnaires' Awareness: Understanding, Preventing, and	Safeguarding Children with Disabilities
Managing Legionella Risks	Safeguarding in Childrens Workforce
Legionnaires' Disease and Water Hygiene Awareness	Security and Terrorism Awareness
Ligature Awareness	Self-harm and Suicide Awareness
Maternity Support Worker	Sensory Awareness
Men's Mental Health	Sight and Visual Impairment Awareness
Menopause Awareness: Understanding the Transition and	Slips, Trips, and Falls
Navigating its Challenges	Sports Coaching
Mental Health Awareness for Managers	Stepladder and Ladder Safety
Mental Health Crisis Breathing Space	Stop Work Authority
Modern Slavery and Human Trafficking	Supervisor Training
Mould, Damp and Condensation Awareness	Supporting Speech & Language Development in Early Years
Multidisciplinary Approaches to Maternal Health	The Secrets To Burning Fat – How To Melt Fat Away!
Multiple Sclerosis Awareness	Trading Fairly
Neil technician	Traffic secrets Get Free Laser Targeted Traffic
New Safety Training Program - Handling Flammable Liquids	Understanding and Addressing FGM Exploring the Intersection of
Noise Awareness Training - Online Course	Abuse and FaithBelief
Obsessive Compulsive Disorder (OCD) Awareness	Understanding Fabricated Illness: Causes, Detection, and

Intervention	First Aid in the Workplace (Managers)
Understanding Mental Health in Muslim Communities	Life Support and First Aid in Social Care
Understanding Yoga: Education On The Benefits & Styles	Mental Health First Aid
Ventilator Awareness Training	Mental Health First Aid and Mental Health Advocacy
Visual Merchandising	Mental Health First Aid in the Workplace
What is Health Research?	Mindfulness and Resilience to Stress at Work
Winter Weather Awareness	Mixed Methods in Health Research
	Paediatric First Aid Training
Fire Safety	Pet First Aid Course
	Sports First Aid
Advance Fire Safety Course	Workplace First Aid Emergency New or Annual

Advance Fire Safety Course
Basic Fire Safety Awareness for Care Homes
Certificate in Fire Safety for Construction
Fire Extinguisher Awareness Training - Online Course
Fire Marshal and Warden Training
Fire Marshall for Care Homes - Online Course
Fire Prevention and Awareness
Fire Prevention and Fire Fighting (FPFF) Refresher
Online Course
Fire Protection for Oil and Gas Employees
Fire Risk Assessment Training
Fire Safety & The Responsible Person - What H&S
Professionals Need to Know
Fire Safety and Evacuation Refresher
Fire Safety for Domiciliary Care
Fire Safety for Schools
Fire Safety in Retail
FIRE SAFETY IN THE HOME
Fire Safety in the Hospitality Industry
Fire Safety On Campus
Fire Safety Training
Fire Wardens (Refresher)

#### **First Aid**

A dult Mantal Health First Aiden
Adult Mental Health First Aider
Basic First Aid Course
Basic First Aid for Oil and Gas Personnel
Basic Life Support and First Aid in Social Care
Blended First Aid at Work
Chaperoning
Emergency First Aid at Work Training
Emergency First Aid for Care Workers
First Aid at Work Training
First Aid in the Workplace (Employees)

### **Food Safety**

Cleaning in Food Premises Training

Core and Quarries - Safety Pass Alliance (SPA) Accredited
Eating Healthy – Explode Your Physical & Mental Health
Fluids, Nutrition and Food Safety
Food Allergens in Manufacturing
Food Allergy Awareness Training
Food Hygiene and Safety
Food Hygiene, Nutrition, and Hydration in Social Care
Food Labelling Regulations Training
Food Law
Food Manufacturing Microbiology for Dairy
Food Safety & Hygiene Online Training Course
Food Safety and Hygiene in the Care Home
Food Safety Foundation Qualification
Food Safety in Catering
Foundations in Food Safety Online Training Course
Giving Customers Information in Food Service
HACCP Food Safety Training Course
HACCP for Manufacturing: Advanced Food Safety and
Compliance
HACCP Training for Catering & Retail: Ensuring Food Safety and
Compliance
Health & Safety for Food Handlers
Home Working in Extraordinary Circumstances
IMMUNITY BOOSTING FOODS
Introduction to Food & Health
Legislation Relating to the Service of Food and Beverages
Making the Case for Change
Safe Return to Work: Food Catering
Safe Return To Work: Food Manufacturing
Safe Return To Work: Food Retail

Stanford Introduction to Food and Health

### **Business Skills and Compliance**

10 Questions Each Business Plan Must Answer

Accelerate your career

Achieving a Five-Star Food Hygiene Rating

Advance Good Manufacturing Practice (GMP)

Animal Psychology: Pets Behaviour

Animal Safety: A Comprehensive Guide

Anti Money Laundering

Anti-Money Laundering (AML) and Financial Crime

Avoiding Bribery Risks for Business

Become Entreprenuer

Behaviour-Based Safety

Bribery Act Refresher

**Budgeting Basics** 

Building a Health and Safety Culture

**Business Continuity** 

**Business Development Tools and Techniques** 

Business Intelligence and Data Mining

**Business Plan for Entrepreneurs** 

**Business Productivity Training Course** 

**Business Writing Skills Training Course** 

Cake Decorating

Certification in REBT

Certification in Solution-Focused Brief Therapy

Child Internet Safety Certificate Online Training

Complete Online Marketing & Advertising Course (WL)

Compliance with the Criminal Finances Act 2017

Cooking With Sourdough Course

Create a Go-To-Market Strategy That Drives Revenue Growth

Create a Profitable Pricing Strategy

Create a Winning Product Strategy That Grows Your Business

Create Inexpensive Talking Head Videos

Creating a Robust Financial Plan

Creating a Social Media Strategy

Customer Violence in the Retail Environment

Data Protection for Schools: Ensuring Privacy and

Security

Delivering sensory health services

Digital Business Skills Suite

E-Safety: Navigating the Digital World Safely

eBook Product Launch: A Step-by-Step Guide for Beginners

Equality, Diversity and Inclusion for Employees

**Essential Business Administration Training** 

File Audits

Finance compass

Financial Forecasting Mastery

Forklift Operator Safety Certification Course

Grow Your Business with a Winning Marketing Strategy

Heat Stress Course

Home Deliveries for Food Businesses

How to Create Profitable Sales Funnels

How to Improve Your Food Hygiene Rating: Ensuring

Safe and Hygienic Practices

How to Keep You & Your Guests Healthy on Tour

How to Lead a Team Under Immense Pressure

Hydrogen Sulfide Safety

Improving Your Business Through a Culture of Health

Increase Revenue From Website Visitors Using Link Redirectio

Insomnia Solution

Interior Design

Lead Generation with Attraction Marketing for Business

Learn B2B Business Development & Sales from A-Z

Organisational Governance

Organisational Strategy

Paralegal and English Law

Personal / Business Networking Skills For Maximum

Success!

Persuasion in Business Communications

Pollution Prevention Initiatives

Powerful Discipline The Ultimate Guide

PRESENTATION SKILLS FOR FINANCE EXECUTIVES

THAT MAKE AN IMPACT

Professional Photography

**Property Development** 

Sensors Everything You Need To Know

Six Steps Approach To Workforce Planning

Small Spill Response

Social Media Influencer Influence Consumer Buying

Starting a Business Course

Starting a Home Food Business

Strategic analysis for business peformance

The Consumer Rights Act 2015: Your Comprehensive Guide

The Essentials of Data Protection (GDPR)

Understanding Food Service Methods

#### **Customer service**

Biomaterials and Your Health

Cleaning: British Cleaning Certificate

Cleaning and Servicing in Hospitality

Combatting market abuse

Communicating in Sign

Communicating with Children

Communicating With Remote Teams

Conducting Effective Interviews

Early Help and Common Assessment Framework (CAF)

Essential TEFL Guide

Essentials of Digital Clinical Safety

Growing a Distruptive Innovation

Lockout/Tagout: Energy Control

Online Course - Prevent Duty Training

Outstanding Customer Service - The Ultimate Guide!

Pet Sitting and Dog Walking Course - CPD Certified

Phishing

Public Speaking Mastery in One Hour

Recruitment Consultant

Safer Recruitment in Education Training: Ensuring Child

Protection and Safe Hiring Practices

Wedding Planner

### **Emergency Response and Workplace Safety**

18th Edition Amendment No. 2 E-Learning Workshop

A Care Workers Role

Advance Employment Law

Advance Hot Work Safety

Applying psychology to the workplace

Basic Health and Safety Training: Ensuring a Safe Work Environment

Basic Life Support (BLS) Training: Essential Skills for Emergency Response

Behaviour Change Literacy for Individuals and Workforce Leaders

Behaviour Management Workshop (BAES)

Body Language in the Workplace

Breaking barriers in HIV care

Bullying and Harassment in the Workplace

Certificate in Common Health Conditions

Certificate in Counselling Children & Adolescents

Certification in Nutrition and Diet Planning- Complete

Certification in Pet Training

Collaborative Working Techniques

Confidentiality in the Workplace

Construction Safety Orientation Certificate Course

Counselling in the Workplace

CPD Health and Safety in the Workplace (CPD Certified)

Dealing with Stress, Anxiety & Depression in the Workplace Online Training Course

Developing a Workplace Mental Health Policy

Display Screen Equipment (DSE) and Workstation Safety

DSE Training for Home Workers

Eczema Solution

**Emergency Response Essentials** 

**Employee Safety Orientation Course** 

Environmental, Social and Governance (ESG) for Senior Leaders

Equality, Diversity & Inclusion Training: Fostering an Inclusive and Respectful Workplace

Executive PA

Eye Safety in the Workplace Online Training Course Functional Fitness Training – Easy Way To Get Shape At Home

Handling Violence and Aggression at Work

Health & Safety in the Workplace - The Duties of Employees

Health & Safety Online - Health & Safety Essentials

Health Across the Gender Spectrum

Health and Safety for Homeworkers

Health and Safety for Managers

Health and Safety for Supporting Children

Health and Safety Hazards and Controls

Health Assessment of the Child

Healthier Weight Competency Framework

Healthy Gut Microbiota and the role of probiotics

**HEALTHY HEART** 

Hexavalent Chromium - Properties, Hazards, and Workplace Safety

How to Carry out Portable Appliance Testing

How To Clean & Organize Your Fridge

How to Make a Positive Impact on People (Making a Difference)

Increasing your financial intelligence

Information Sharing Mastery

Intermittent Fasting

Introduction to Midwifery

Introduction to Railway Safety

Introduction to Social Work

Introduction to Sustainability

Introduction to Warehouse Health and Safety Reverse Bad Posture Exercises Risk Assessment Fundamentals: Identifying and IOSH working safely - E-learning Managing Risks Job Hazard Analysis: Ensuring Workplace Safety Risk Assessment in the Workplace Kettlebell Fitness Training - Easy Way To Maximum Fitness Safe Return To Work: Manufacturing Learning Disability Awareness Training Safe Return To Work: Office-Based LEED Green Associate Safety Focus - Fall Hazards Secrets Of Psychology - Why People Do The Things Listening Skills - The Ultimate Workplace Soft Skills They Do Managing Change in the Workplace Secrets Of Reverse Aging & Longevity Managing Noise at Work Sepsis Awareness Managing Substance Use & Promoting Health Sexual Harassment in the Workplace for Employees Managing Workplace Anxiety Sexual Harassment in the Workplace for Managers Manual Handling in the Workplace Sexuality & Relationships in LD Marine Trash and Debris: Understanding, Managing, and Advocating for a Cleaner Ocean Step to Work Mastering Communication in Mental Health Practices Strengthening your Well-Being to Improve Performance in **Building Stronger Client Relationships** the Workplace Maximising Population Health and Prevention in curricula Stress Awareness in the Workplace Training Menopause in the Workplace Stroke Awareness Mental Freedom: Freedom From Pain Substance Misuse Mental Health Awareness for Law Firms Supporting Menopause in the Workplace Supporting Menopause in the Workplace A Manager's Mental Health Awareness in the Workplace Guide Mental Health Support Worker TEAMWORK COMMUNICATION Mental Health Training for Teachers: Promoting Student Well-being The Highway Code: 2022 Changes Microbiology Bloodborne Pathogens Certificate Transparency Rules - Overview Moving and Falling Objects Trash Disposal in Retail Operations Muscle Strains & Sprains Mastery Trio of Vulnerabilities Training **Neurodiversity Awareness** Unconscious Bias for Law Firms Understanding Genetic Disorders How DNA Influences New and Expectant Mothers Health Off-The-Job Safety: Fun in the Sun Violence and Aggression in the Workplace Office Health & Safety Training Violence in the Workplace Online Safety & Harms WELL Accredited Professional Optimizing the Hybrid Work Model - The Essentials Wellbeing When Working From Home **Patient Consent** Working With People Who Self-harm Personal Protective Equipment (PPE) Training: Ensuring Safety in the Workplace Working With Young People in Their Communities Pharmacology for Health Workers Workplace Bullying Portable Fire Extinguisher Techniques on Oil and Gas Workplace difficult conversations management for Sites professionals PPE Training for Healthcare Workers: Ensuring Safety in Workplace Hygiene and Infection Control the Workplace Workplace Risk Assessments - Understanding your PROCRASTINATION SOLUTION Obligations Professional Higher Certificate in Glaucoma Workplace Safety and Security Professional Pet Sitting Diploma Workplace Violence and Harassment Workplace Wellbeing Essentials Building a Resilient Psychological health and safety at work Team Restaurant Hospitality Training Young People at Work Retail Customer Service Course Your real estate investment project coached step by step Returning to Work During Exceptional Times by a professional

Youth and Healthy Lifestyle Promotion Skills

# Leadership and Management

Adolescent Health Programme

Advance Pest Control Course

An Introduction to Project Management

Anger Management & Conflict Resolution Program

Anti-Bribery Training

Artisan Pastry & Desserts for Beginners Course

Beginner & Advanced Udemy Course Creation –

Unofficial

Being a Good Tenant: A Comprehensive Online Course

Benzene Safety Awareness

Bespoke Complex Care Training

Binge-Free Health Lifestyle Diet

**Breach Management Series** 

Bullying and Harassment: Creating Safe and Respectful

Environments

Cable & Wire Management Certificate Online Training

Course

Cellar Management Course

Certification in Hypnotherapy

Certification in PTSD Counselling and Management

Child Bereavement Training

Child Neglect Awareness & Protection Course

Child Nutrition and Health

Child Sexual Exploitation & Child Criminal Exploitation

(CSE & CCE) Awareness Training

Clinical Safety & Risk Management

Compliance and Risk Management

Conflict Management Training Course

Conscious Grocery Shopping Sustainability, Nutrition,

Health and Law

Corporate leadership and people management

Digital Clinical Safety Training

Diploma in Aviation: Airport Management & Airport

Operations - CPD Certified

Distribution Station & Feeder Protection

Dysphagia and Texture Modification

DYSPHAGIA AWARENESS AND SUPPORT OF

**SWALLOWING DIFFICULTIES** 

Effective Practice Management for Mental Health

Clinicians

**Electrical Safety Management** 

Emotionally Intelligent Leadership in Action

Employment Law for Line Managers - Managing Change and Performance

Employment Law for Line Managers - Recruitment, Pay and Retention

Equality, Diversity and Inclusion for Managers

Event Management - Course

Fabricated Illness

**Facilities Management Training** 

Financial Management Including Budget Setting

Fundamentals of Revenue Management for Hospitality Industry

Get Moving, Get Healthy

Get Organized

Growth Mindset Training - Become Your Greatest Self!

Hazardous Materials Security

Hazardous Waste Management and Career Path

Healthcare Cleaning, Decontamination, and Waste

Management Online Course

Healthcare Leadership Development Advancing Patient-

Centered Leadership

Healthcare Management Development Leading High-

Performance Teams

Healthy Weight Coach

Hospitality Labour Cost Management

How to Solder Electronic Components Like A

Professional

Human Resources (HR) Management

Interdisciplinary Management of Cardiopulmonary Health and Disease - Cardiac Focus

Interdisciplinary Management of Cardiopulmonary Health and Disease - Pulmonary Focus

Introduction to Internal Auditing and Management

Leadership in Energy and Environment Design

Leadership Skills for Allied Health Professionals

Managing Care in a Community Setting Risk & Best Interests

Managing Change: Strategies for Organizational Success

Managing Conflict in Retail

Managing Contractors Training

Managing Customer Conflict in Hospitality

Managing equality, diversity and inclusion

Managing Occupational Health and Wellbeing

Maximize and Analyze of Restaurant Profits

Medical Secretary

Medication Support and Assistance

Mental Health Leadership and Management Development

**Enhancing Therapeutic and Operational Outcomes** Moving & Handling Inanimate Objects Nail Technician (Manicure, Pedicure, Nail Art) Needles & Sharps Training **Operations Management** Performance Management Physical Activity Management in Diabetes Care Population Health Disease Prevention and Management Population Health Toolkit Primary Medical Care: Commissioning and Contract Management Principles of Occupational Health and Safety Management Systems **Process Safety Management** Project Management Training: Mastering the Art of Successful Project Execution Record Keeping Remote Team Managment Restaurant Management Training Right to Work Checks Risk and Safety Management for Engineers Risk Analysis Risk Management for Law Firms Safe Device Use Safe management of medicines for social care staff Safe Movement of Vehicles Sales Management - Course **Sharps Awareness** Site Management Certificate Social Housing Management Spill Management Training Statutory & Mandatory Training: Medication Awareness & Management Staying Healthy When Working From Home Staying Safe in Confined Spaces (Health and Safety) Strategic Management - Bookselling & Value Curves Stress Management - For Relief From Stress of Life & Work Stress Management and Work Life Balance Supply Chain Management Course Teaching assistant The Principles of Effective Income Management **Tourism Management** ULTIMATE TIME MANAGEMENT COURSE **Understanding Reward Management** Understanding the Importance of Court Skills for

Universal Waste Management
Used Oil Management Course
Virus Prevention and Protection
Warehouse Safety Training
Waste Awareness Module - Offshore Environmental
Awareness
Waste Collectors Safety
Welding And Cutting Safety
Work in a Person Centered Way CPD Accredited Online
Course
Work Stress Mastery Program

# Personal and Professional Development

Admin, secretrial and PA		
Advanced Literature Searching in the Health Sciences		
Advanced Parenting Skills		
Analysing Health Systems Lessons From COVID-19		
Asperger Syndrome Awareness Diploma Training Course		
Assessment in Mental Health		
Atmospheric Emissions Training		
Awareness of Health and Safety at Work		
Beauty Therapy - Course		
Become a Psychotherapist & Open Your Practice		
Certificate writing editing proofreading		
Certification in Sport Psychology		
Challenging Behaviour Training		
Change Your Thoughts Transform Your Life		
Childhood Trauma and Recovery		
Children and Young People's Mental Health		
Clinical Psychology Diploma		
Clinically Led workforcE and Activity Redesign (CLEAR)		
Coaching and Mentoring: Empowering Others for Success		
Communication Skills for Beginners		
Communication Skills for the Mental Health Practitioner		
Communication Skills Training		
Communications & Public Speaking for Beginners		
Competition Law		
Complete Audiology Training Course		
Comprehensive Coaching Mastery: Unlocking Potential and		
Achieving Success		
Concrete and Masonry Safety Training		
Confined Spaces: Construction Site Safety Awareness		

Children's Social Workers

Construction Health and Safety

Continuing Professional Development by Distance Learning	Passive Income Masterclass Build Financial Security
(Epidemiology and Statistics for Health)	Performance Appraisal Training for Managers
Coping Skills: For A Better Life!	Pharmacy Assistant Technician
Copywriting	Physical Activity and Health
Data Protection Essentials: Safeguarding Information in the Digital	
Age	Positive Mental Health
Dealing With Difficult People In Life & Work - Powerful!	Presentation Skills Training
Decision Making	Prevent Extremism and Radicalisation Awareness
Dementia Workforce Development	Process and Documentation Mastery
Depression Counselling Diploma	Professional Blogging: A Step-by-Step Blueprint
Developing a reflective practice culture	Project Planning Masterclass
Developing the Skills of a HR Manager	Promoting Employee Wellness
Dignity at Work (Harassment, Bullying and Banter) - E-Learning	Promoting Sexual and Reproductive Health
Diploma in Renewable Energy	Proof reading and copy writing
Domestic Violence and Abuse elearning for Health Visitors and	Readings in Global Health
Nurses	Resilience Training: Building Inner Strength for Personal and
Duty of Candour	Professional Success
E-Safety	Respirable Crystalline Silica Awareness Training
Early Child Development Foundation	Respiratory Protection Masterclass
Early Help and CAF	Respiratory Protection: Your Guide to Clean
Early Years Foundation Stage (EYFS)	Safe Return to Work: Retail
Fact Checking Made Easy	Safeguarding in Education
Freedom of Information Act	Serving Alcohol Responsibly
Get New Ideas NOW! Start Searching the Right Places	Social and Emotional Development Skills for Youth Workers
Getting started with reflective practice	SolidWorks
Glaucoma A Public Health Approach to Preventing Blindness	Spill Prevention/Control/Countermeasures (SPCC) Online Course
Grief and Bereavement Counselling	Statutory & Mandatory Training: Lone Working & Security
Huntingtons Awareness Training	Awareness
Improve your work performance by learning piano	Stretching For The Inflexible - Beginner Stretching
Improving Global Health Focusing on Quality and Safety	Supporting Individuals to Access and Use Services and Facilities
Improving Mental Health and Suicide Prevention in Young Adults	The 11 Essential Career Soft Skills
Introduction To CPA Marketing	The Power Of Focus
Introduction to Electronic Components A Step By Step Guide	Types and Causes of Urinary Incontinence
Knowledge Mobilisation Framework	UK Data Protection for Managers
Law of Attraction Masterclass Develop a positive Attitude	Understanding the Importance of Primary Behaviour Support
Life compass	Understanding Young Minds
Listening Masterclass The Power of Listening	Use Emotional Intelligence to Tame Your Brain and Cope During
MASTERING YOUR ETHICAL INTELLIGENCE	Crises
Motivation Mastery: Discover The Secrets Of Motivation	VEGAN HEALTHY DIET LIFESTYLE
Motorbike Maintenance Diploma	Venepuncture
Online Course - Communication Skills Training	Working in Confined Spaces Training - Online Course
Oral Health and Dysphagia	ZEN: For Personal Development - Zen Teachings
OSHA First Responder Awareness Training	
Oven Cleaning Certificate Training Course	
PA and Secretarial Skills	

#### **Safeguarding**

Back Injury Prevention and Safe Lifting Techniques

Banksman Training

Barista Training Masterclass

Beating Anxiety: Learn The Hidden Secrets Of Beating

Anxiety

Beating Depression: The Hidden Secrets Of Beating

Depression

Beauty Skincare

Capacity Building Core Competencies for Health

Promotion

Child Mental Health Training

**COSHH Training For Cleaners** 

Creating a Culture of Learning for Your Organization

Dangerous Goods by Air Awareness (Passenger Handling, Handling and Loading Staff, Flight Operations, Crew etc.)

Dog Behaviour and Training

**Driving Safety** 

**Effective Budget Controls** 

Effective Working Relationships in Hospitality

**Electrical Safety Training** 

Embedding Public Health into Clinical Services

Health and Safety Representative Training

Health and Safety Training for Employees

Health and Wellbeing champions

Health and Wellness at Work

Heating, Ventilation Air Conditioning (HVAC) Technician

How To Hire Virtual Assistants To Outsource Content

How to make budget and forecasts for hotel

How to Start a Podcast Using Your Smartphone

Ladder Safety Training: Ensuring Safe Work at Heights

Lead Awareness Training

Managing Mould, Damp & Condensation

Materials Handling and Risk Assessment

Mental Health Across the Lifespan

Mental Health Services Data Set (MHSDS) Upskilling

Programme

Principles Of Success - Growth Mindset

Psychological Wellbeing Practitioner

Sexual and Reproductive Health for Health Visitors

Student Health and Safety

Teching assistant (SEN)

Telehealth Strategy, Implementation, and Optimization

The Administration of Buccal Midazolam

THE BEST HOME WORKOUT

The Biology of Water and Health - Sustainable Interventions

The Biology of Water and Health - Fundamentals

The Body Matters Why Exercise Makes You Healthy and How to Stay Uninjured

The Challenges of Health Inequality and Social Exclusion

The Complete Guide To Getting A Teaching Job

The Complete Job Interviewing Skills Masterclass

The Globally Harmonized System: Labels

**Topical Medication** 

Understanding the Impacts of Hate Crime

Valuing Diverse Perspectives in Social Work

Well and Able - Improving the Physical Health of People

With Intellectual Disability

Working From Home Safely - A Short Course For Employees